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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT - v
Memorandum

, _ AS-T36-7h

TO : Chief, Domestic Collection Division DATE: 2 August 197h
Attn: 5. Halpern

FROM Chief, Washingtoﬂ Field Office

suBjecT: I. Irving Davidson - Call-in to the ICI
REFERENCES: a&. WAS-700-7h, dated 29 July 197k, seame subject
b. Be.lpern/Colmn telecon on 31 July 1974, same subject

On 1 August 197k, we attempted to recontact I. Irving Davidsem
by telephone at his office. Since he was out of town, we left the
following message with his secretary: "I am unable to resct to your
proposal, but thank you very mch for bringing it to my attention.

Van Happer." We plan no further contact with Davidson unless directed.
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Bay U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan
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